

ChiaYing Kuo

Portfolio link: <https://vimeo.com/181688650>

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kate-kuo-36b15a99>

E-mail: katechiaying@gmail.com

Profile

A graduate from Bournemouth University working in a global environment with four years experiences as a CG generalist and five years experiences in graphic design. Furthermore, eligible to work in Canada immediately with Working Visa Permits. Developed a strong aesthetic sense and solid CG skills. Able to work under a stressful and demanding environment.

Relevant work experience

2017~CURRENT

MORE Movie VFX (China)

Position: 3D Generalist / Movie Department

Duties: Modelling / Animation / Texture / Lighting

2016~2017

VHQ MEDIA (Singapore)

Position: 3D Generalist / Advertising Effects Department

Duties: Storyboard / Modelling / Animation / Texture / Lighting

Clients: Wall's Ice Cream / Airtel / Unilever (TV Commercials)



2010 ~ 2012 (2 and a half years)

IMAGES INFINITELY 3D ANIMATION COMPANY (Taiwan)

Position: 3D Generalist / Advertising Effects Department

Duties: Storyboard / Modelling / Animation / Texture / Lighting

Clients: Sony / Mentholatum / Unicharm (TV Commercials)



Other work experience

2007 ~ 2010 (3 years)

SEGGAN INTERNATIONAL LTD. (Taiwan)

Position: Graphic and productive designer

Duties: Design of bags, stationery, beauty products

Education

(2015–2016) MA 3D animation / Bournemouth University // United Kingdom

(2001–2005) BA Visual Communication Design / Tainan University of Technology // Taiwan

Personal advantage

Software

MAYA(good), Arnold(good), V-Ray(intermediate), Lighting and shading in Houdini(beginner), Zbrush(intermediate) Nuke(intermediate), Fusion(good), Mari(good), After effects(intermediate), Photoshop(good), Illustrator(good)

Languages

English(fluent), Mandarin Chinese (native speaker)

Achievements

Acquired Gold Medal for Original working Exhibition in Taiwan National Design Awards, which enable the public to see my artwork in airport and public transportation.